From:

To:

CcC;

Sent: 711412021 4:05:59 PM

Subject: 120135341 Work Verification More Information Needed - North Valley Table Mountain

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for submitting Notification #120135341 for review and verification. The following items must be
addressed before the notification may be processed by the Work Verification Team:

Work Verification Comments:
Unable to verify structure ID from photos; Please confirm or resubmit photos of Structure ID

Notification # 120135341

Order: 44860154

Headquarters/ Main Work Center: Table Mountain
Line Name; CRESTA-RIO OSO

Structure ID # 020/165

Latitude:

Longitude:

Please log into the construct app and append the submission under this notification and email

I o< this information has been resubmitted. DO NOT RESUBMIT

THROUGH PRONTO. Please resubmit on the app within 2 days of this email to remain in compliance with the
requirements of the Construction Work Verification Program.

Thank you,

T-Line Work Verification Team
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